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State of Arkansas 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
700 South Main Street 

P.O. Box 1437 / Slot W345 
Little Rock, AR 72203 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
TO: All Addressed Vendors 
FROM: Office of Procurement 
DATE: April 30, 2025 
SUBJECT: 710-25-010 Security and Privacy Control Assessments for the Medicaid Enterprise Systems (MES) 
 
The following change(s) to the above referenced RFP have been made as designated below: 
 

 Change of specification(s) 
 Additional specification(s) 
 Change of bid opening date and time 
 Cancellation of bid 

X Other 
 

OTHER 
 
• Section 2.3.B – Add the following note:  

Note: NIST 800-53 R5 assessments can substitute for up to three of the six MARS-E assessments that are 
required in the past five years.  

 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced RFP. Failure 
to return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your proposal.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact: Susie Taylor- 501-682-9603 or email: 
dhs.op.solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov 
 
 

   
Vendor Signature  Date 

 
Company 
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